From:  Peterson, Rachel A.

Sent: 11/21/2013 4:52:02 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: SFEC Art 220.87

Sid

2

Thanks! Under (1): the inspector is looking for hourly intervals.

220.87 Determining Existing Loads. The calculation of a feeder or service load for
existing installations shall be permitted to use actual maximum demand to determine
the existing load under all of the following conditions:

1. The maximum demand data is available for a 1-year period.

Exception: If the maximum demand data for a 1-year period is not available, the
calculated load shall be permitted to be based on the maximum demand (measure of
average power demand over a 15-minute period) continuously recorded over a
minimum 30-day period using a recording ammeter or power meter connected to the
highest loaded phase of the feeder or service, based on the initial loading at the start
of the recording. The recording shall reflect the maximum demand of the feeder or
service by being taken when the building or space is occupied and shall include by
measurement or calculation the larger of the heating or cooling equipment load, and
other loads that may be periodic in nature due to seasonal or similar conditions.

2. The maximum demand at 125 percent plus the new load does not exceed the
ampacity of the feeder or rating of the service.

3.  The feeder has overcurrent protection in accordance with 240.4, and the service
has overload protection in accordance with 230.90.
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Rachel Peterson
Policy Advisor to Commissioner Florio
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2872
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